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Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Commonwealth Edison Company Docket No. 50-373
Docket No. 50-374

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 2-31, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982),
the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 55.3(a) states, "No person may perform the function of an operator
as defined in this part except as authorized by a license issued by the
Commission."

10 CFR 55.4(d) and (f) define the function of an operator as manipulation
of a control of the facility which directly affects the reactivity or power
level of the reactor.

10 CFR 55.9(b) states, "Nothing in this part shall be deemed to require a
license for... An individual who manipulates the controls of a facility as
part of his training to qualify for an operator license under this part
under the direction and in the presence of a licensed operator or senior
operator."

Contrary to the above, on August 18, 1982, an operator trainee was observed
moving control rods during a startup of Unit 1 without direction from or in
the presence of a licensed operator or Senior operator.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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Dated J. F. Streeter, Chief
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